
           
 

AGENDA
ESCAMBIA COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

June 20, 2018–8:30 a.m.
Escambia County Central Office Complex

3363 West Park Place, Room 104
             
1. Call to Order.  
 

2. Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness  
 

3. Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services
Staff Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 

 

4. Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.  
 

5. Approval of Resume Minutes.  
 

A.   Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the May 16, 2018 Board of
Adjustment Meeting.

 

6. Consideration of the following cases:  
 

A.   Case No.: V-2018-05 
Address: 1600 Ora Drive
Request: Variance to allow a 6 foot privacy fence in the front yard of a

residential dwelling
Requested
by:

Ted & TC Moucheron

 

B.   Case No.: CU-2018-07 
Address: 321 Thompson Road
Request: Conditional Use request to allow for a telecommunication

tower greater than 150 feet in height
Requested
by:

Baker Donelson Law Firm, Agent for Anne B. Peterson, Owner

 

C.   Case No.: CU-2018-08 



C.   Case No.: CU-2018-08 
Address: 5900 W Nine Mile Road
Request: Conditional use to allow automobile sales, used autos only
Requested
by:

Cynthia Mather, Agent for Ellis Stuart, Stuart Airplane
Services Inc., Owner

 

7. Discussion Items.  
 

8. Old/New Business.  
 

9. Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 18,
2018 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room
104, 3363 West Park Place.

 

 

10. Adjournment.  
 



   
Board of Adjustment   5. A.           
Meeting Date: 06/20/2018  

Attachments
Draft May 16, 2018 Board Of Adjustment Meeting Minutes



D R A F T
RESUMÉ OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

HELD May 16, 2018

CENTRAL OFFICE COMPLEX
3363 WEST PARK PLACE, BOARD CHAMBERS

PENSACOLA, FLORIDA
(8:32 A.M. – 10:44 A.M.)

Present: Bill Stromquist   
  Judy Gund   
  Jennifer Rigby   
  Michael Godwin   
  Walker Wilson   
Absent: Auby Smith
  VACANT
Staff Present: Andrew Holmer, Division Manager, Planning & Zoning

Caleb MacCartee, Urban Planner, Planning & Zoning
Horace Jones, Director, Development Services
Juan Lemos, Senior Planner, Planning & Zoning
Kayla Meador, Sr Office Assistant
Kristin Hual, Assistant County Attorney

 

REGULAR BOA AGENDA
 

               

1.  Call to Order.
 

2.  Swearing in of Staff and acceptance of staff as expert witness
 

3.  Acceptance of the BOA Meeting Package with the Development Services Staff
Findings-of-Fact, into evidence.

 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Michael Godwin 

Motion was made to accept the May 16, 2018 BOA meeting packet. 
  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

4.  Proof of Publication and waive the reading of the legal advertisement.
 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Michael Godwin 

The Clerk provided proof of publication and motion was made to accept. 



  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

5.  Approval of Resume Minutes.
 

A.     Approval of Resume Meeting Minutes from the April 18, 2018 Board of Adjustment
Meeting.

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Walker Wilson 

Motion was made to approve the April 18, 2018 BOA Resume Meeting
Minutes. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

6.  Consideration of the following cases:
 

A.     Case No.: V-2018-03 
Address: 3800 Pine Forest Road
Request: Variance to the required 10' sign setback for the

replacement of an existing sign
Requested
by:

R. Todd Harris, Agent for Milestone Baptist Church, Inc.,
Owner

  

 
  Motion by Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Board Members adopted Staff's Findings and approved the Variance as
requested. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

B.     Case No.: V-2018-04 
Address: 14118 Gorham Road
Request: Variance to reduce the eastern side setback for a pier from

6.8 feet to 0.5 of a foot
Requested
by:

Clay Carrington, Owner

  

 
  Motion by Walker Wilson, Seconded by Michael Godwin 

Board Members amended Staff's Findings and approve the east side dock
setback variance request. 

  Vote: 4 - 1 Approved
 

Voted No: Board Member Jennifer Rigby 
 

C.     Case No.: CU-2018-05 
Address: 308 Massachusetts Avenue
Request: Conditional use to allow automobile sales, used autos only

  



Requested
by:

Dina and Leonid Gutu, Agents for Marion and Jerrell
Gorum, Owners

 
  Motion by Walker Wilson, Seconded by Board Member Judy Gund 

Board Members adopted Staff's Findings and approved the Conditional Use
with the DRC condition. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

D.     Case No.: CU-2018-06 
Address: 9500 Block of Scenic Highway
Request: Conditional Use to allow a townhouse development in

MDR zoning
Requested
by:

Wiley C. "Buddy" Page, Agent for Charles E. Clevenger,
Owner

  

 
  Motion by Board Member Judy Gund, Seconded by Board Member Jennifer

Rigby 

Board Members adopted Staff's Findings and approved the Conditional Use
with the DRC condition. 

  Vote: 5 - 0 Approved
 

7.  Discussion Items.
 

8.  Old/New Business.
 

9.  Announcement.

The next Board of Adjustment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, Month day,
2017 at 8:30 a.m., at the Escambia County Central Office Complex, Room 104,
3363 West Park Place.

 

10.  Adjournment.
 



   
Board of Adjustment   6. A.           
Meeting Date: 06/20/2018  
CASE: V-2018-05
APPLICANT: Ted & TC Moucheron 

ADDRESS: 1600 Ora Drive 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 29-2S-31-2201-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: MDR, Medium Density Residential  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED VARIANCE:

The Applicants are seeking a variance to allow a 6 foot privacy fence in the front yard of
a residential dwelling.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section: 5-9.4 (a)

(a) Fence heights in residential districts. Maximum heights for fences constructed in
residential districts, except those on Pensacola Beach, shall be:

Opaque Materials
Transparent Materials Which Do Not Obstruct Light, Air and Visibility
Front yard                      3   feet                                         4   feet
Side yard                        8   feet                                         8   feet
Rear yard                       8   feet                                         8   feet

CRITERIA

Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance No. 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.3 (b)

CRITERION (1)
Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure or
building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the same
zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The parcel in question is a large (1.29 acre) residential property with 260 (±) feet of
depth behind the residence. Staff finds no unique physical hardships on the land that
would necessitate a fence variance in the front yard. 



would necessitate a fence variance in the front yard. 

CRITERION (2)
The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The Applicant was granted a fence permit to build a 6 foot privacy fence in the side and
rear yard. The fence that was built is in the front yard, not as indicated on the approved
plan.

CRITERION (3)
Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege that
is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures in the
same zoning district.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Granting the requested variance would not in itself confer a special privilege that other
properties wouldn't be able to seek through this Board.

CRITERION (4)
Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary and
undue hardship on the applicant. .

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

Strict application of the code would not create an undue hardship as there are no unique
physical hardships on the land.

CRITERION (5)
The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the reasonable use
of the land, building or structure.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT

The requested variance granted is not the minimum variance that will make possible the
reasonable use of the land, building or structure. A privacy fence could be constructed in
the side and rear yards as indicated on the issued fence permit.

CRITERION (6)
The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the



The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose of the
land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the area or
otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

FINDING OF FACT:

The requested variance would not be injurious to the area or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
STAFF RECOMMENDS

Staff finds that the request does not meet criteria 1, 2, 4, and 5. Denial of the request is
recommended. 

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS:

Attachments
Working Case File



V-2018-05 



ORA DR

VODA
CT

DOG TRACK RD

ASSANA CT

B RO O K

B EN D RD

C A R RIER D R

ORA
DR

CAR RIER D R

HEAT HERWO OD

DR

AILERON
AVE

MAREL L A CT

BL
UE

EC
HO

 C
T

LA IKEN
CT

CENTRE ST

CREEK

RI DGE DR

SILVER

C R EEK DR

PIN
E

HI
LL

D R

CASS IA D R

SKYST ONE CT

TANTON RD
FAIR PINE DR

B LUEBAY

LN

SAM'
S LN

OAK

VA L LEYDR

TANTON LN

MARK
CT

V ERDE
CT TRIADBLVD

BRIDGECREEK DR

F OS
T E

R

M I L
L S

L N

L O C HMOO R D R

MYRSHINE DR

CALL A N
CT

R UDDE R LN

WAIL

UKU D R

ORA DR

RU
ST

IC
 L

N

CEDARC REE KDR

RU
DDER

LN
EMMONS LN

ANTIGUA
CIR

S
BLU

E ANGEL PKWY

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,000 2,000 3,000

Ft

V-2018-05
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MDR

HDMU MDR

LDR

MDR

LDR

HDMUMDR

MDR

LDR

MDR

Com

Com

ORA DR

DOG TRACK RD

TANTON RD

OR A DR

CEDAR CREEK DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

V-2018-05
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

OR
A

DR

ORA DR



MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

ORA DR

DOG TRACK RD

TANTON RD

OR A DR

CEDAR CREEK DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 300 600 900

Ft

V-2018-05
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

OR
A

DR

ORA DR



ORA DR

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 50 100 150

Ft

V-2018-05
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Last Updated: 06/21/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://myescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY -Case Number: LttM^TAccepted by: frHjHft BOA Meeting: Uj2l//o

Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A. Property Owner/Applicant:"7eci fTbilclVrQr^ //& /^UCnqrTon
Mailing Address: I[nCD Qx^kHfl pfrTSa 0ol<X •F(.
B^E-Phone:feQ &&z23 U "^ 3*50 55^(715 (/>
Email: "fC^-lnnsVi QAC&^ ®< £°^ '^^

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): N'/-f\
Mailing Address:

Business Phone: Cell:

Email:

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 1(pOQ Org IX- WT&CQ (d, £ I,
Parcel ID (s):

*

B. Total acreage of the subject property: o/ {XCJCC$

C. Existing Zoning: CESkLgOtlQ^
FLU Category:

D. Is thesubject property developed (if yes, explain): MfPjAg °r b>iP|̂ TQ

Yrdf*Jrly )£jHyre. t§ l^ou^ . "Back rial- d*ve\<rtA ,
E. Sanitary Sewer: Septic: \s^



























   
Board of Adjustment   6. B.           
Meeting Date: 06/20/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-07
APPLICANT: Baker Donelson Law Firm, Agent for Anne B.

Peterson, Owner 

ADDRESS: 321 Thompson Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 23-5N-31-3101-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: Agr, Agricultural district  
FUTURE LAND USE: AG, Agriculture   
OVERLAY DISTRICT: N/A 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional Use request to allow for a telecommunication tower greater than 150 feet in
height.
 
RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.2(c)(3)e.

CRITERIA:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4
Sale of Alcohol, Section 4-7.5(e)

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The proposed tower, as described in the application documents, will be 300' in height
with a final height of 320' with appurtenances. The structure will be located in a 0.2296
(+/-) acres section of a 39.4 (+/-) acre parent parcel and will be accessed via Thompson
Road, as described in the survey and legal descriptions provided with the application.
The parcel is located in the Northeast section of the County and Southwest from the
Town of Century boundary. There are residential structures that will be located within the
500' distance of the proposed structure. Most properties within the 500' buffer are used
as single-family residences or agricultural land. It appears that the use could be
compatible with adjacent uses and operate in a manner that would not impact properties
in the immediate area. 

CRITERION (b)



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the application, the facility will only require power and telephone service. If
approved, the project will have to do a formal submittal and receive a Development
Order from the Development Review Committee (DRC). The applicant will have to
address all applicable standards under the LDC.  

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the application description, an access easement will be provided from
Thompson Road, for maintenance personnel only. Ingress, egress, on-site parking and
emergency vehicle access standards from the LDC and Fire Code will be reviewed and
implemented during the Site Plan Review process.  

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant has provided documentation for the FCC application, Tower Site
Evaluation form; a letter from Escambia County Public Safety with no objection to the
proposal; an FAA determination of no hazard to air navigation; a geotechnical
investigation from Environmental Corporation of America, addressing proposed site
environmental compliance; and the United States Navy Liaison for Escambia County
provided an electronic review, with no comments to the current proposal. If the proposed
structure is near to or exceeds 350 feet, the United States Navy's Liaison at NAS
Pensacola has requested further review documentation and discussion with the
applicant.  

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Based on the application, no solid waste will be produced or stored on-site.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and



Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Although the applicant stated that no additional screening is provided, screening and
buffering requirements will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process. 

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The applicant is aware of the FAA-FCC requirements for lighting. All signs and lights
proposed on-site will be reviewed for compliance during the Site Plan Review process.  

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed development site appears to accommodate the proposed use. If the
Conditional Use is approved, a formal project submittal thru the Site Plan Review
process must be made. All of the LDC standards and requirements will apply. 

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Application requirements. Application for LDC compliance review of proposed
telecommunication towers shall include the following completed documents for use in
evaluating compliance, but applications for conditional use approval need not include
the geotechnical report or environmental compliance checklist.
a. A geotechnical exploration report. Submitted by the applicant, produced by
Environmental Corporation of America
b. An FCC/NEPA environmental compliance checklist. Submitted by the applicant,
produced by Environmental Corporation of America
c. Letters indicating no objection to the tower from:
Federal Communications Commission.-Received and provided as part of the application.
Federal Aviation Administration- Received and provided as part of the application.
Florida Department of Transportation-Received electronic communication and is part of
the file.
Escambia County Emergency Management-Received and provided as part of the
application. 
d. Coverage maps for this tower-Received and provided as part of the application
e. Collocation information-Received and part of the application.



e. Collocation information-Received and part of the application.

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the applicant has addressed all of the Conditional Use criteria for a
telecommunications tower, as described in the LDC; therefore, staff recommends
approval of the Conditional Use, as requested. If approved, the applicant must submit a
formal application for the project to the Development Review Committee and receive a
Development Order prior to any site disturbance.  

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments
Working Case File



CU-2018-07 



SI
G L

E R R D

W ROACH RD

ELSIEDA VIS RD

W H IRLPOOL
RD

GLOVERRD

N C A NOER D

BYRNEV ILL E RD

BLUFF
SPRINGS RD

HOLL AND RD

CHURCH

ST

CR
AR

Y 
RD

THOMPSON RD

COX RD HONEYBEE
LN

C RARY RD

BA
MA

 L
N

MC
N E

AL
R D

N CENTURY BLVD

BARNE S RD

COXRD

E ROACH RD

CU
RLY

BR
OOKS 

RD
DA

WSO
N R

D

N CEN TU RY

BLVD

MCBRIDE RD

CO
UR

TN
EY

RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 2,000 4,000 6,000

Ft

CU-2018-07
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



THOMPSON RD

Agr

Agr

Agr

Agr

Agr
Agr

Agr

MC
NE

AL
 R

D

CR
AR

Y 
RD

THOMPSON RD

N CENTURY BLVD

N CENTURY

BLVD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 500 1,000 1,500

Ft

CU-2018-07
500" RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



THOMPSON RD

AG

RC

AG
RC

RC

RC

AG

AG

AG
MC

NE
AL

 R
D

CR
AR

Y 
RD

THOMPSON RD

N CENTURY BLVD

N CENTURY

BLVD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 500 1,000 1,500

Ft

CU-2018-07
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



MC
NE

AL
 R

D

CR
AR

Y 
RD

THOM PSON RD

N CENTURY BLVD

N CENTURY

BLVD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 500 1,000 1,500

Ft

CU-2018-07
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Last Updated: 06/21/17

Eseambia County Planning and Zoning

Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 e Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/businessids 

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number: Accepted by:  BOA Meeting:  

Conditional Use: request for: to allow the construction of a telecommunications facility greater than
150.

Variance Request for: N/A

1. Contact Information: 

A. Property Owner/Applicant:

Mailing Address: Anne B. Peterson

Business Phone:(850) 256-5865   Cell:  

Email: unknown (physical add: 4/11 Crary Road, Century, FL 32535)

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): Baker Donelson Law Firm

Mailing Address:420 20th St N, Suite 1400, Birmingham, AL 35203  

Business Phone: (205) 250-8353 Cell: (205) 568-6317  

Email: mpaimer(9)bakerdonelson.com and nar(atakerdonelson.com 

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit, If there is more than one owner, each owner

must complete an Agent Affidavit, Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information: 

A. Existing Street Address: 321 Thompson Road 

Parcel ID (s): 23-5N-31-3101-000-000; Map 23-5N-31

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 34 acres

C. Existing Zoning: AG  

FLU Category: AG  

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): No  

E. Sanitary Sewer: n/a  Septic: n/a  

2



Last Updated: 06/21/17

3. Amendment Request

A. Please provide a general description of the proposed request, explaining why it is

necessary and/or appropriate.

IN-da; (\a\ USG "4-6 1101-1) a ix)(rde-ss -3/4cIt(cm,r„LL,,Ica-on.r-
acl:ki ova- IS 6 46C-:1;41/ Lk) :I p1)\).CKSL 

Cd\jcfiCkstc ` )( SO. A.Le Lrvc GU' rde Cus-kmo a a (dL 

6p4.02, 0.0 I he Oc,siah le on 4Dbjci 

rr,'c_4(s 

B. For Variance Request — Please address ALL the following approval conditions for

your Variance request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

1. Special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure

or building and which are not applicable to other lands, structures or buildings in the

same zoning district.

N aIG

2. The special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the

applicant.

3



Last Updated: 06/21/17

3. Granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any special privilege

that is denied by this land development code to other lands, buildings or structures
in the same zoning district.

CA

4. Strict application of the provisions of the land development code would deprive the
applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district
under the terms of the land development code and would create an unnecessary

and undue hardship on the applicant.

5. The variance granted is the minimum variance that will make possible the

reasonable use of the land, building or structure.

6. The granting of the variance will be consistent with the general intent and purpose

of the land development code and that such variance will not be injurious to the

area or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

4



Last Updated: 06/21/17

C. For Conditional Use Request - Please address ALL the following approval

conditions for your Conditional Use request. (use supplement sheets as needed)

1. General compatibility. The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner

that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

If this is for the sale of alcohol within a 1000 ft of a place of worship or child care facility;

please explain a-e below: a.) The existing times of use of the places of worship or child

care facilities coincide with the hours of operation of the subject business b.) The 1000-

foot minimum distance is not achieved. c.) The conflicting uses are visible to each other.

d.) Any on-premises consumption is outdoors. e.) Any conditions or circumstances

mitigate any incompatibility.

H-s.. qyuposcA 40;11 w Al no-+' eiry-;;\- o'tsc, 

du 006c 006c Des taCetaSc L.)11-hr"- 

a-i-up ontl Qs ictu(rca 64) 

44.k. Ff(0.

2. Facilities and services. Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted levels

of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed use

consistent with capacity requirements.

(3nLi ("R>u)ti and 4-it-ckc sciv:6z_ 

re clk:kir< --6 Opcf-44c- -4krS'  -rz,Z1-4 , 

arc aoa:1Q614 46s area . No Loakf 

or Scwee s f-ctikrq-c_a T-6,;k1A-11 

k.)—) 1 \ bc_ u..a mann. e 

5



Last Updated: 06/21/17

3. On-site circulation. Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be

sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient

traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

Pt S.,fx rte-k, eck-SC-rm.44 W.1 b. pro ‘1,ctLyi

+1A-9- 4.clIcht Onc,- 
consirtAci-tc,Q i acccss ti-s :1( b nG2c6J anhi as a 
ro Opp a))/ rytac\-1411) bas 
MC,:n-kr\sanCe 

4. Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate

unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other

nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate

area.

a 55oc t.),) 4;5 rpm pos--ca uS-c_ . 

5. Solid waste. All on-site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for

functional access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance

impacts.

n\ 

6. Screening and buffering. Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and

buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

Vvlitc.- arc. No Ce-S c.4,u_c_s or 6+1..t.4 SANA-&cAlArcS 

u.) Cexu..:..rca \r•crs-Kski Teopos<c)9. 
\ocz- o-rN • c roc c-ca r•c1/41 S'civ-exN: 

e-TNJ r.atia s 

6



Last Updated: 06/21/17

7. Signs and lighting. All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will be

compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,

especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

ail 5., oAd I bc, ;(-1 
COArlot:Ctre.s L.)1+1.. FC4 ( .1a-ky,S'. 

8. Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear

adequate to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height,

open space and aesthetic considerations.

f() pole-reAciti oc_a-1 S l -ka On )ate e__, 

c.trciz.. I rpc_c-sucl apprep(: inatc- 1,1 31 acrc5 
r\d 70y,c.A Q r[c_s.J 411 kfa I . 

9. Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use

requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

()JC bakCAk, MA:6 s-Wcey.°A-1-. bc, 
4-7) df Our kndwicckoite, 

7



Last Updated: 03/31/16

4. Please complete the following form (if applicable); Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of
Attorney

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNER AND umrrED POWER OF ATTORNEY
(If applicable)

As owner of the property located at  321 Thompson Road
Century , Florida, property reference number(s)  Parcel ID 23-5N-31-3101-000-000 

 I hereby designate  Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Berkowitz, PC

 for the sole purpose of completing this application and making
a presentation to the Planning Board and the Board of County Commissioners to request a rezoning on
the above referenced property. This Limited Power of Attorney Is granted on this day of 
the year of, , and is effective until the Board of County Commissioners or the Board of
Adjustment has rendered a decision on this request and any appeal period has expired. The owner
reserves the right to rescind this Limited Power of Attorney at any time with a written, notarized notice
to the Development Services Bureau.

Agent Name: Baker, Donelson, Bearman, Caldwell & Bericow tz PC Email:  mpalmer@bakerdonelson,com

Address: 420 North 20th Street, Suite 1400, Birmingham, AL 35203  Phone:(205) 250-8353

Sirature of Property Owner

Anne B. Peterson

Printed Name of Property Owner

Signature of Property Owner Printed Name of Property Owner

97-2 IT

Date

Data

COUNTY OF  Es eA f STATE OF  or id4 
The fcycegoing instrumenpT acknowledged before me this  (-93 ra  day of  Apr-, L  20
by  Ft-n nE (1) 1 -her . .e-Yr\ 
Pers ally Known D OR Produced Identificationtli Type of Identification Produced:  EL 

Signature of Notary

- 8 -

lerf 4rzcit-16 /11A;*-C---
Printed Name of Notary

(Hoary Seel)



Last Updated: 06/21/17

5. Submittal Requirements 

A.  ✓ Completed application: All applicable areas of the application shall be filled in

and submitted to the Planning and Zoning Department, 3363 West Park Place, Pensacola, FL

32505>_.-

B. t./  Application Fees: To view fees visit the website:

http://mvescambia.com/business/board-adiustment or contact us at 595-3475.

Note: Fees include all notices and advertisements required for the public hearing and a $5 technical

fee. Payments must be submitted prior to 3 pm of the closing date of acceptance of application.

Please make checks payable to Escambia County. MasterCard and Visa are also accepted.

C. ✓ Legal Proof of Ownership (ex: copy of Tax Notice or Warranty Deed) AND a

Certified Boundary Survey (Include Corporation/LLC documentation if applicable.)

"k7-- ---/D.  ✓ Signed and Notarized Affidavit of Owner/Limited Power of Attorney AND

Concurrency Determination Acknowledgement (pages 4 and 5).

By my signature, I hereby certify that:
1) I am duly qualified as owner(s) or authorized agent to make such application, this application is of my own

choosing, and staff has explained all procedures relating to this request; and

2) All information given is accurate to the best of my knowledge and belief, and I understand that deliberate
misrepresentation of such information will be grounds for denial or reversal of this application and/or
revocation of any approval based upon this application; and

3) I understand that there are no guarantees as to the outcome of this request, and that the application fee
is non-refundable; and

4) I authorize County staff to place a public notice sign(s) on the property referenced herein.; and

5) I am aware that Public Hearing notices (legal ad and/or postcards) for the request shall be provided by the
Development Services Department.

WI/
Signature of Owner/Agent

hew Zie I _C 7ireicr4
Printed Name of Owner/Agent

STATE OF  AlabG. rriCk  COUNTY OF  3R- Sow The foregoing instrument
was acknowledged before me this _ I 3 day  r\.1  of

 20 1Z by 

Personally Know R Produced Identificationo. Type of Identification Produced: 

-11i-CLA 
Signature of teary

9

Mao\ .`"VaAry.z..r-

Printed Name of Notary

(Notary Seal)
MARY S. PALMER

My Commission Expires

January 26, 2020



2017 roll details - Real Estate Account at 4711 CRARY RD - TaxSys - Escambia County Tax Code... 2

ESCAMBJA COUNTY
TAX COLLECTOR

2017 Roll Details — Real Estate Account At 4711 CRARY RD
Real Estate Account #12-1769-000 Parcel details Latest bill Full bill history

Mme.  Print this page 

2017 2016 2015 2014 2008

PAID PAID PAID PAID PAID

Apply for the 2018 Installment Payment Plan

Owner: PETERSON ANNE B

4711 CRARY RD

CENTURY, FL 32535

Sites: 471 1 CRARY RD

Account number: 12-1769-000

Alternate Key: 103105

Millage code: 06

Millage rate: 14.3268

Assessed value: 83,235

School assessed value: 83,235

Unimproved land value: 51,220

Exemptions

HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION: 50,000

Location is not guaranteed to be

2017 Annual bi ll

party Appraiser

Ad valorem - 11.92

Non-ad '

Total Discount

No Discount 1'AV/

Legal description

HZ Get Bills by Email

PAID 2017-11-27 8752.11
Effective 2017-11-22

Receipt #189-17-00328122

View

https://escambia.county-taxes.c,. rn/publ ic/real estate/parcels/12-1769-000 4/13/2018



2017 roll details - Real IHstat at 4711 CRARY RD - TaxSys - Escambia County Tax Colle... 2

Location

Geo number '. 1 1313101000000
Range

Township:
Section:
!Um':

Lon
Use code: f.

Total acres: ,

HOS

© 1997-2018, Grant Street Group. A 1!.1

Powered by
anGRANT STREET G 01 I'

Sofiv‘ ore Thar ks

LI OE' pT 7 I11TE0RECT0 T LI N ALP; a LT OF GRNIP 990 FT W

iii 2281 P 229 OR 5U13 F 99 '3813 P 1824 OR 6411. P 242 LESS

F L,

DISC VER

Help - Contact us - Terms of service - Tax Collector home

https://escambia.county-taxes.coili/public/real_estate/parcels/12-1769-000 4/13/2018



S
U
B
J
E
C
T
 P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y

O
H
N
E
,
 W
E
 II

. P
P
M
.
.

SI
LT

 
 

T
r
E
A
F
T
,
6
5
 R
P.
 G
U
M
S
,
.
 F
L 
3
2
5
3
 5

P
A
R
C
E
L
 I
,
 2
3
4
4
0
1
3
1
0
1
0
0
0
6
1
1

AR
E
A
,
 3
5.
4 

44
5
 ?
E
R
I
N
 A
5
.
7
7
0
G
1

2E
4
E
1
,
 
A
G

Al
l 
E
P
P
I
N
G
 F
i
C
i
d
4
P
O
N
 S
H
O
E
D
 O
F
 P
E
R
T
.
 W
I
L
L
O
W
 F
C1

 2
0
4
.
1
C
 C
PT

IC
AL

S

RE
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
 
E
E
O
.
 6
4
1
1
 P
A
.
 2
4
2

LI
P

L
E
G
E
N
D

F Y
.T
Y/
 F
4
.
6
,
4
5
,
4
3

P
S
,
'
 

C[
0.
11
4.
-S[
YE
N1

1
,

- L
[T

YP
OI

S

.
4
4
3
 R
I
,

NO
M
 C
P
 1
3,
./
32
LY

I 
H
E
R
M
,
 C
E
A
.
.
 11
.1
" 
n-
cs
..
AP
 E
 C
O
M
E
T
 M
D
 W
A
S
 .
4
1
4
1
1
1
1
4
3
E
0
 W
 O
F
T
L
T
 6
.
5
1
0
6
6
.
2
4
1

W
.
 V
E
T
T
E
 L
IK

TY
0A

.1
14

11
11

S 
a
g
y
[
E
,

D
A
T
E
 5
2
5
/
1
7

G.
 1
2
0
E
1
1
 T
A
I
L
O
R
,
 0
.1
11
3
4
 V
EG
IS
TE
PI
ED
 L
M
C
t
i
g
S
N
Y
O
H
 .
5
.
6
9
0
4

T
Y
E
 1
44

P 6
 N
O
T
 A
t
t
r
t
T
E
E
D
 6
E
6
E
1
 W
R
A
F
 W
I
T
 

I
.
V
E
Y
&
D
 H
Y
 A
 L
O
C
A
L
 
'4
[I
TE
Y4
EF
IT
 4
.
1
5
4
6
 F
R
P

CO
N
F
L
I
.
W
.
 M
T
H
 A
N
Y
 4
4 1
..

1/
.6

5E
 

P
E
L
E
L
O
R
E
N
T
 

G
L
E
A-
ro
se
c 
1,

45
 L
LV
 E
 e
t
c
y
 W
E
N
D
E
D
 W
I
 T
L
E

P
A
M
,
 N
O
 P
LI

RT
6S

ES
 6
/1
,0
4•
41
1-
 

N
O
T
 .
.
.
1
6
0
.
R
6
4
1
6
.
1
.
 H
O
 M
I
T
 R
IF
RO
FT
 F
R
O
Y
E
E
D
.

N/
F

E
T
H
E
L
 M
.
 H
A
Y
E
S

TH
O
M
P
S
O
N
 R
D

10
: A
R
A
L
I
-
E
 M
T
h
 P
LL
EL
L}
C 
F
W
D

P
A
R
C
E
L
 #
 2
3
5
N
3
1
1
1
0
3
0
0
0
0
0
0
-
  \
\
 
c
p
 LI
-E
R
 ji,
E
 u
r
r
E
p
s
E
G
D
o
N
 O
R-

 \

Z
O
N
E
D
 A
G
 

\
 

0
1
0
1
1
 1
C
 &
 T
H
O
M
P
S
O
N
 R
D
 

\[[
,'

-
-
-
 
-

-
-
S-
-
 

_
,

F"
P
'
R
r
' 
L
B
W
 

I 
1
1
6
.
3
3

[L[
>Y-

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 -
7

LE
A
S
E
 A
R
E
A

(S
EE

 
-f

EE
T 
2
 F
O
R
 D
U
A
L
S
)

I
J

N
O
 1
4
1
A
1
1
0

W
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 W
A
S

C
A
W
F
V
E
D
 O
N
 a
T
E
 A
T

TE
E
 T
H
E
 O
F
 T
H
E

F
E
L
D
 N
E
T
.

N
/
F

A
N
N
E
 B
.
 P
E
T
E
R
S
O
N

P
A
R
C
E
L
 P
 2
3
5
N
3
1
3
1
0
1
0
0
1
0
0
1

Z
O
N
E
D
 A
G

O
R
B
 6
4
3
0
 P
G
 7
0

N/
F

A
N
N
E
 B
.
 P
E
T
E
R
S
O
N

P
A
R
C
E
L
 P
 2
3
5
N
3
1
3
1
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
0

Z
O
N
E
D
 A
G

O
R
B
 6
4
1
1
 P
G
 2
4
2

N
/
F

D
O
N
A
L
D
 J
. 
&
 M
A
R
I
L
Y
N
 S
.
 B
Y
R
D

P
A
R
C
E
L
 P
 2
3
5
N
3
1
3
3
0
1
0
0
0
0
0
1

Z
O
N
E
D
 A
G

O
R
B
 6
1
2
4
 P
G
 1
4
8
4

12
5

0
 

21
45

G
R
A
P
T
I
C
 0
0
1
1
 F

 I
N 
F
E
E
T

1
1
1
 1
1
: 

=
 2
5
0
'

/
''

Go
o„
t1"40
00

o(
)°

`:A
g7

35
14

3o
l'

'6
w

cE
1-
 

10
([
4-
 

5
4
4
9
 P
O
 1
3
1
 

I /

•
/ 
(
-
)

G
P
S
 N
O
T
E
S

VI
CI

NI
TY

 M
A
P

41
0
0
'
 T
O
 S
C
A
L
E

G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 N
O
T
E
S

• 
1
T
E
 5
1
,
C
T
E
.
 
4
P
,
T
• 
6.
10
.5
Y 
I,

 F
O
R
G
E
 L
I
A
M
,
 

FA
..

.0
.1

4T
S

W
T
.
 T
L
C
 .
E
C
T
I
C
 P
R
O
.
 6
4
6
1
1
 *
A
S
 F
R
E
P
W
I
E
 F
C
C
 T
I
E
 a
c
y
L
e
w
 R
D
L
 O
F

1 1
10
1

1  
C
A
L
L
N
G
I
K
P
C
,
 N
G
 M
O
 E
1c
L2
yr
o3
3:
 F
OR
 I
L
E
 T
P
A
R
,
Y
.
F

.,
 
A
Z
 C
T
 I
L
E

P.
M
.
'
)
 I E
A
.
,
 1
,
4
3
,

4.
5 

1
1
E
1
1
3
R
S
O
 E
W
N
E
H
T
 0
0
3
1
1
1
 R
F
T
E
0
H
N
O

6
4
:
1
 N
O
T
 E
T
 L
S
.
.
 C
C  
P
W
I
T
 
.
 

E
L
V
E
N
.
.
 T
L
C
  F
EE

 S
U
I
T
T
 5

14
,S

TE
RI

PA
L

PT
 h
E
 

F
A
R
M
_
 H
O
E
 W
Y
 P
.
1
4
1
1
 
.
 

P
.
I
.
T
•
c
y
 T
L
E
K
C
P
.
 E
IO
LT
ER
RY

H
P
0
1
,
4
1
1
0
5
.
1
0
0
.
1
 5
E
5
C
4
1
1
.
4
 P
E
E
N
 F
O
W
L
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 1
4.
4 
14
5P
51
1.
0 
D
E
E
D

*
3
1
6
1
1
1
0
5
1
 O
I
L
Y
 6
0
1
1
0
1
4
1
.
1
i
,
 F
4T
IW
EY
 C
P
 T
E
 P
AL

T_
HT

 P
M1
51
M.
 O
A
S

1,
1
4
.
6
[
2
.

IL
E
 O
R
A
I
O
T
E
 Z
E
E
S
 N
O
T
 R
D
I
C
E
S
E
T
Y
 A
 P
O
I
O
N
A
T
 a
r
v
E
Y

TI
E
 R
E
M
 D
A
T
A
 

I
T
C
 .
5
0
.
1
0
 K
E
N
,
.
 6
.
/
N
E
3
 LS

 F
W
D
 H
A
S
 A

CL
 
F
E
 1
5P
LC
IS
01.
 O
F
 .
4
 F
O
R
 1
4 

0
0
3
4
 F
T
C
 W
L
 A
Y
 A
n
l
a
t
A
A
 R
E
P
O
R
 O
 5
.0
3

P
E
R
 N
I
C
E
 P
O
I
,
 A
r
a
 W
A
S
 A
O
L
I
C
I
R
D
 I
T
I
S
C
 L
EA

ST
 S
W
O
P
E
&

21
 /
1
1
 E
 l
f
r
I
T
.
D
 F
O
R
 W
A
-
.
 L
 L
E
E
.
 1
.
4
.
7
4
1
.
0
.
7
,
 t
r
.
 I
P
S
 1
2
.
1
E
0
0
 F
E

6
 .
W
6
 I
F
.
M
H
 0
 71

.1
T 
l
l
 1
.4

51
 1
1.

11
, 
V
I
.
.
 0
&
1
 5-

1

O
P
Y
T
E
.
5
 N
O
 S
P
O
T
 D
_E
VA
TI
CK
S 
a
l
e
.
,
 O
N
 [
11
-.
 S
P
E
C
F
E
 1
1
0
1
8
6
4

S
R
*
,
 

AI
LI

TS
IT

EI
 T
O
 H
A
V
E
 6
1
 L
I
A
T
I
N
I
O
N
P
.
P
I
D
U
S
P
E
 .
0
4
6
 1
,
6
1
W
)
 14
41
5

A
 V
.
 T
E
A
R
 A
R
C
L
E
K
,
 CP
 z
 

C
I
E
1
T
1
.
5
 0
0
1
.
4
 T
I
E
 1
.1

54
16

AT
E 
0
T
T
 A
RE

A,
 11
11

0̂
1
1
,
0
4
1
T
E
.

B
EA
PT
IG
S 
D
O
P
Y
 C
4I
 T
I
C
 6
L
E
C
T
I
C
 R
E
P
O
.
 61
16
11
' 
A
R
E
 0
4
4
1
2
1
4
1
 Q
E
D
 W
K
.

C
IA
D 

113
1
1
O
a
v
,
 0
0
1
1
0

14
.1
46
4.
44
41
0 

61
43
97
3,
 .
1
.
6
3
.
q
_
7
1
.
3
1

NO
 P
O
R
T
L
Y
!
 O
F
 T
H
S
 P
P
C
P
E
R
T
Y
 E
 L
O
C
A
T
a
l
 I
N 
A
 4
1
1
1
4
11 (
 F
L
O
O
D
 A
P
T
,
 A
S
 P
I
P

11
14
14
 4
1]
3
2
0
4
1
3
 P
R
E
T
 0
10
. 
1
2
6
5
0
0
0
7
3
0
 D
A
T
E
D
 S
TR
IT
YE
TL
E 

2
3
0
6
 R
O

11
.0
44
. 6
1
1
4
.
4
1
,
 P
A
F
E
L
 0
4 0
.
 1
2
6
3
4
2
.
4
5
6
 D
AT
E
D
 S
O
F
F
E
I
T
E
R
 9
,
 2
0
0
6

040
 41
0
6
4
,
4
6
 A
R
R
A
S
 1
44

5E
 S
E
E
N
 1
,5

51
1J

.T
EI

L 
B
Y
 T
K
S
 6
P
E
I
I
T
E
 R
I
T
Y
I
S
E
 5
.1

04
4Y

.

4 1
.
6
1
1
4
6
 e
r-

0.
64

11
1N

 W
R
I
T
)
 E
C
 P
E
W
E
E
 M
AT

H 
T
I
E
 P
P
.
,
.
 20
11
11
45
 M
I
C
A
S

AM
P
 l
I
C
E
R
C
P
O
U
T
D
 U
T
U
T
E
S
 S
YI
TY
N 
P
A
Y
E
 R
E
Q
.
 L
O
C
A
T
E
D
 F
R
O
M
 I
.,
OV
E 
a
P
a
i
%

F
E
L
D
 S
I
R
,
 N
.
.
4
4
1
1
0
.
1
.
 1
13
1 
6
.
5
,
0
4
1
1
1
42
1
5
 M
 G
J
A
R
u
r
r
a
 
TI

RA
T 
[4
.1
1

U
T
T
R
E
S
 S
E
W
 1
10

1.
PR

ET
 

A
E
I
L
 U
TI
LI
TE
S 
tl
 T
I
E
 W
A
,
 E
Y
L
E
R

41
.4
11
60
E 
O
F
 A
W
C
O
I
E
D
.
 T
F
E
 

E
A
T
V
E
R
 C
O
E
S
 H
O
T
 W
W
W
.
 P
L
A
T
 M
Y

LI
IC
EI
FY
.0
14
3 
U
1
1
I
I
E
1
5 1

1 1
X
1
4
2
 H
 T
I
E
 C
O
L
T
 L
CE
41
12
44
 M
U
T
E
D
 A
L 
RA

TA
X1

1

TR
E
Y
 A
R
E
 L
O
C
A
T
E
D
 A
s
 A
C
T
I
T
A
T
S
T
 A
S
 P
E
T
T
I
T
 F
 R
O
Y
 E
F
O
R
1
4
,
1
0.
1 
A
V
M
  4
14
 F
 

TH
E
 5
1.

55
6•

CT
I 
3
15
 N
C
T
 
 

L
O
C
A
T
E
D
 A
J
R
.
1
2
4
,
.
.
.
1
1
4
5
1
.
1
1
1
1
1
.
1

41
10
16
24
E 

1
11
E
T
1
6
4
0
 T
O
 T
L
C
S
U
N
E
Y
 1
4
1
 B
Y 
0
1
1
0
1
 

T
1
E
5
1
0
1
1
6
 P
A
R
T
Y

P
R
O
W
R
E
D
 K
IT
IA
LC
T 
WE
TT
TE
21
 
 

6
4
1
0
4
3
 P
AR
RY
.

EC
G
.
,
 S
L
I
M
Y
 1
5 
KE
PT
 0
1
4
1
1
E
 N
 I
T
E
 6
.
1
5
5
Y
O
R
P
S
 O
f
F
,
E

11
+
 .
11
1.
10
WI
C 
C
E
T
 S
T
A
T
I
S
M
,
 0
1
.
4
.
1
.
6
1
 T
L
C

3
0
2
5
4
1
E
 D
AD

2,
11

.4
,5

 B
E
E
N
 1
1
(
0
 O
A
T
 T
I
E
 9
51
6

CE
.
.
.
4
5
1
0
E
 L
E
P
E
L

0.
11

 F
a
T

T
OL

E 
O
F
 6
5
 F
U
L
D
 F
P
O
C
R
A
P
I
E
 R
E
A
L
Y
M
E
 M
E
W
.
 1.
1,
00
1,
5S

D
AT
ES
 O
F
 0
4I

RF
EY

: 
6
1
1
1
5
1
7

0
40
46
1/
 0
1
0
3
1
.
 1
,.
.6
_8
42
11
1 
1 R
E
P
O
T
/
4
2
0
1
0
.
0
D
M

1
5E

06
11

1.
1 /
 M
E
P
 C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 I
C
E
 1
.
4

G
E
O
U
 O
C
O
E
E
 1
2
9

CT
I
R
E
N
E
D
 C
a
T
 V
A
L
T
I
.
S
,
 1
 D
S
C
.
.

(
0
.
1
0
0
0
 N
C
R
  Y
AI
II
 1
11
-0
.1
[ 
W
E
T
,
 2
 A
w
n
 3
 [

V
.0'
7"
°-

S
T
A
T
E
 
O
F

F
LO
RI
DA

„,
N
O
 

O
A
T
S

R
F
Y
S
I
O
N

1 
' 0
0/
70
12

10
1
L
A
E
u
i
T
a
L
y

S
P
E
C
I
K
 p
u
r
e
u
s
E
 a
w
e
,
'
 P
E
Y
S
A
R
E
D
 F
O
R
:

C
O
M
M
U
M
I
C
A
T
I
.
O
N
s
,
 I
N
C
/

p
ro
je
ct
 0
0
C
E
L
L
e
n
c
e

E
X
C
E
L
_
 c
o
m
w
m
c
s
c
r
i
o
N
s
.
 N
C
.

3
6
3
9
 7
T
H
 C
O
U
R
T
 S
O
L
E
R

k
:
 
0
0
0
1
1
1
1
2
, 
A
L
 3
5
2
2
2

'
BL
UF
F 
SP

RI
NG

S'

S
IT
E 
N
O
.

F 8
1
1
8

L O
T
 7
,
 S
E
C
T
I
O
N
 2
3
.
 T
O
W
N
S
H
I
P
 0
5
 N
O
R
T
Y
5

RA
I
L
W
 3
1
 W
U
5
T
,

5
5
1
0
4
4
V
L
4
 C
O
W
R
Y
.
 S
T
O
M
A

P
R
A
W
N
 B
Y
,
 3
'.

D

C H
E
C
K
E
D
 I
TY
, 
J
A
L

A P
P
R
O
V
E
D
.
 C
.
 i
rc
f[

O
AT
S:
 4
11

41
35

1 
3
0
,
 2
9
1
7

P
2
P
 L
O
B
 4
:
 0
1
7
0
6
4
0

S
L
E
E
T
: I O

E
 3



T
I
T
L
E
 E
X
C
E
P
T
I
O
N
S

a
L
n
c
c
 8
,
6
3
0
0
6
4
,
1
7
2
0
 M
IN

T 
T1
E 
A
D

N
O
W
 %
C
A
W
%
 f
r
A
F
I
D
E
L
,
 ri
AT
A5
6K
 

7.
41
18
.7
8'

M
A
N
N
%
 1
75

3%
 6
4
7
5
 O
A
 (
13

,4
7/

2/
31

5,
 B
3
4
*
3
6
1
8
 N
A

2
53

11
2;

%'
, 
0.

.3
 I
TE
.9
.2
3.
(6
3P
RO
PE
,T
Y,
 7
0
 S
C
T
E
R
I
C
E

Ti
e
d
 W
 E
)
2
1
1
1
%
 R
I
L
E
 E
X
C
E
I
T
I
A
N
S

Z
  
%
N
N
E
'

h
 e
h
%
 5
.
5
8
1
5
u
h
r
 C
a
r
h
a
n
h
 
4
37

85
3.3
54

e
a-

se
es

:e
s .
e
 
.

R
6.
5
 
hr

.1
co

r 
7
6
/
2
2
/
3
5
3
3

fit
ha
rC
hl
 i
t 
D
e
e
,
 Bo
oh

 1
14

, 
P
r
,
 16
.3

G
L
I
S
 3
,
3
3
,
 0
3
8
,3
8
5
%
S
1
4
3
3
1
5
&
7
53
31

,1
31

7
%

W
A
D
I
N
G
'
 IT
S 
7
1
.
4
1-
34
43
1,
34
.6
01
41
11
5

E
LE
CT
RI
C 
1
6
4
4
.
0
,
0
3
1
1
h
r
 W
I
T
 %
 14

.4
15

D.
,
 0
4
7
4
%
1
2

Re
cc
hl
ed
 r
e:

 3
1
7
8
%
,

22
2
2
2
N
d
 h
:
 O
m
1
 B
oo

lt
 6
3
0
7
,
 P
a
c
e
 3
1

f
r
e
U
 I
T
E
M
G
 P
L
O
T
T
E
D
 n
4
7
E
0.
4
 

!
T
M
 (
3
,
7
3

AC
T
 A
T
E
C
T
 T
rr
 1
EA
SE
/4
15
4 
CR
Ea
ti
a/
41
11
3,

3
0
,
 6
0
 r
ef
 W
e

-4
 L
e
r
,

O
N
%
 1
4
0
1
.
8 1
9
3
3

le
o
i
o
n
i
 N
A
%
 A
l 
Gr
a
y
,
 J
r,

 c
 Ih

rr
ib
rc
ht
85
5o
r

Te
na
nt
 a
u
x
 G
O
T
O
I
O
5
N
3
 a
 T
e
n
4
3
4
3,
-e
-e

Re
s
*
,
 o
r
 1
0/

1
2/

19
6
3

R
ec
or
de
d 
el
 D
e
,
 f
a
c
e
 1
3
2
3
 P
a
h
e
 5
5
9

1R
G
 r
r
a
,
i
n
c
T
s
 T
I
E
 ,
43
4,
13
13
26
F-
53
3;
 L
E
A
S
E
 A
FF

LA
AN
D
 E
N
1
0
E
4
1
7
7

4
_ a
l
 5y
,e

ce
r 6
 c
0
1
4
3
9
 a
rr
IE
-c
os
er
rt

In
 l
a
w
 r
h
 M
u
i
r
T
h
i
c
8
,
8
8
8
 

Ih
kg
rh
ch
 7
8
,
5
.
n
y

R
ec
or
de
d 
55

5 
0
6
1
$
2
9
6
7

Ft
a
r
t
 E
ke
d 
S
o
.
 2
4
1
2
,
 P

-N
e
 8
4
2

0
1
6
 R
E
M
 r
5 
3
5
0
4
1
3
3
 1
0
f
.
 1
86
11
11
1 
O
C
e
S

N
SW

-V
E
S
T
 

0
6
8
8
E
 A
R
E
A
 C
A
F
I
S
E
Y
T
T
Y

,
 S
is

tr
io

nS
cr

 F
be

fi
ro

lL
et

o
h

 I
hN
r 

Cr
-c
hr
ix
, r

dh
rl
 5
k8

 ,A1
18

 L
c
a
a
a
,

%
%
a
 c
ch
Nr
at
ah
 0
 sn
oc
es
es
es
 e
n
d

Re
cc
e3

-.
o
,
 C
4
2
1
:
2
3
3
7

Re
e
o,
Ol
ei
 
a
m
 B
e
a
t
 6
26
.3
. 
P
e
,
 1
9
6
3

15
15

1<
I1

,1
70

85
 N
O
T
 N
F
E
C
T
 T
A
E
 L
E
A
S
E
 A
R
E
A
 C
h
 E
A
.
%
 AE
ri

7
.

6
 A
ne
oc
,3
4n
e 
Ra
re
 1
4
9
1
5
0
1

Fr
on
t 
Ar
ne
 B
. 
P
5
(
5
5
4

th
o
r
 o
f
.
1
6
e
e
9
 P
eo
te
e 
L
 C
er

oa
an

y
O
N
%
 1
2.

:7
25

74
41

13
4
4
9
 r
 
r
 1
2
/
3
4
/
2
3
0
3

.
r5
,
3
•
5
1
.
5
1
%
0
8
,
8
1
3
,
 6
1
1
1
,
 P
a
,
 2
4
5

.
4
9
3
,
 S
 e
n
t
,
 S4
77
,6
04
10
3

D
A
S
 S
D
I
 A
FF

EC
TS

 
9
1
3
1
0
1

 P
R,
36

63
7,

1_
84

.4
 8
83 1
4

E A
4
A
1
3
8
I
4

A
r
r
o
N
N
N
 l
th

r 
1
1
4
%
,

Fr
n.
c 
A
r
e
 E
t 
P
c
r
.
,
  
s
r
.
+
 v
o
n
.
/

0
b
y

b
eh
rt
 1
28

72
57

03
1

8
5
5
5
.
5
1
5
4
 I
 V
3
4
.
'
7
%
8

FT
.T
ur
os
 
i5
 C
h
h
e
 b
o
a
t
 6
41
1,
 P
ap

e 
2
5
1

O
rN
ma
l 

ar
t 

3
4
7
3
.
8
0
3
C
0

15
6
5
7
8
1
4
 A
FF

EC
TS

 1
3
E
 4
0
 

 C
7
 1
13

02
10

17
, 
L
E
N
Z
A
R
E
A

9
4
)
 84
35
11
88
15
0

T
O
P
 S
L
O
P
L

2
1
0
 

/-
7
:7

0'
,-
-)6
),_

-
 

_
_
 T
H
O
I
L
I
P
S
O
N
 R
O
A
D

 
,
-
-
 

_ 
_

-

5
8
5
'
5
1
'
2
6
'
W
 9
8
0
.
5
4
'
 F
R

C
E
N
T
E
R
L
I
N
E
 I
N
T
E
R
S
E
C
T
I
O
N

6'
1
4

2
1
5

z
 

x

ti

C
/
L
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 2
0
'
 

G
U
Y
 E
A
S
M
E
M
E
N
T
 #
3

F
er

Gt
iT

S 
T
O
 E
C
 A
C
:
Q
i
c,

r)
;

C
/
L
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
'
4
0
'
 
'
 
2 /

IN
G
R
E
S
S-
E
G
R
E
S
S
 &
/
 

n, 4
 I

U
TI
LI
TY
 E
A
S
E
M
E
N
T
 

8
I

R
d
 
F
S
 TO

 9
E A

C
Q
U
I
R
S
0
7
 

D
i

/
,

l',
,

-5
26

8

N
8
9
-
4
1
'
5
2
(
1
 0
0
.
0
0
'

2o
6

TH
O
M
P
S
O
N
 R
D
 
 

16
0,
5*
 
L
E
 W
I
D
T
H
 P

 1
0
 r

 6/
%1

P
R
C
P
E
R
T
Y
C
L
L
E
 

2
'
 P
V
C

 
 
x
 
 

,
 

-

S
E
T
 E
W
E
 

7
5
1
1
 

EL
B,

.. 
20
5.
89

P
O
P
8/

I 
F
A
.
%)
 A
F
L
A

8))
)-.

/
 

9
8  

,'(
s,(

1-7
1

/

S
8
9
'
4
1
,
5
2
0
/
1
0
0
.
0
0
'

E
S
/
r
/
I
#
2

/

C
/
L
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 2
0
'

G
U
Y
 E
A
S
M
E
M
E
N
T
 #
2
/

OL
G
Y
T
S
 T
O
 B
E
 A
C
Q
U
V
E
D

0

•
27

C
/
L
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 2
0
'

G
U
Y
 E
A
S
M
E
M
E
N
T
 #
1

FR
I
G
H
T
S
 T
O
 B
E
 A
C
Q
U
V
E
D
)

1,
2°
' 

/
F
T
o
E
,7
IT-

2
O
+
/
/
'
 

54
01

3
0
0
'
 G
U
Y
 T
O
W
E
R
 0
 8
0
%
 G
U
Y
 W
I
R
E
 R
A
D
I
U
S
,

G
U
Y
 L
E
N
G
T
H
 =
 2
4
0
'

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D

L
E
A
S
E
 A
R
E
A

08
4
8
4
0
0
 T
O
 B
E
 A
C
Q
U
I
R
E
D
)

S
I
T
E
 I
N
F
O
R
M
A
T
I
O
N

PR
O
P
O
S
E
D
 I

 P
L
S
F
 A
R
E
A
=
 1
0
,
0
0
0
 S
Q
I
N
F
E
 F
E
E
T
 1
0
2
2
5
E
 A
C
R
E-

0,

L
A
T
I
T
U
D
E
 

3
06
5
6
'
0
2
.
1
3
 M
D
 8
3
)

L
O
W
I
T
U
O
E
 =
 8
9
7
1
8-
4
3
.
5
6
'
 (
N
A
D
 6
3
)

A
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 I
 8,
S
C
 A
R
E
A

EL
E
V
A
T
I
O
N
 A
T
 C
E
N
T
E
R
 O
F
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 I
FE
T,

E 
IT
T
A
 .
 2
0
5
.
0
 
A
.
M
.
S
.
L

8"

.̀1
. 

-'
?'
 

3
3
 
 

6
0
 

 
1
2
0
 

0
1
0
1
(
7
0
 

am
 
P
O
N
T
 c
r
 %
t
a
w
%

a
r
 
P
a
 C
r
 

m
a
r

r
a
,
 1-
14
 F
al
la
D

0
0
4
0
/
9
0
 /
3

 0.
: 1

 I
N 
F
E
E
T
 

t
r
 

Il
7 C
T
 a
 l
a
,

4 4
,
1
 F
: 
I
'
 -
 6
0
) 

a
l
 

P.
.3
e-
r.
-/
a 
V
a
a
l
'

,
 

/I
TV

 
.
 

a
.
.
.
a
 I'

AJ
W
 

R
G
a
-
C
r
a
*
,

9.
26
6E
3 
N
O
T 
VI
11
3,
4T
11
31
1 
Se

IL
ET

S 
I 
/4
42

,
o
C
E
L
7r

6
6
0
4

S
TA
TE
 O
F

F L
OR
ID
A

D
A
T
E

P
E-I
A
.
 O
N 05

C/
)

,0
!

•
 
°
 c7
 
m

LL
J 

,0

▪ 
(2

[
z

"'
E

E 
I—

 
.2

 0
 z

 
o

z 0
 <

S P
E

C
E

E
 P

U
FT

O
SE

 S
IT

N
E

Y
 F

IT
TE

PN
CE

D 
FO

R:

c
O

M
M

u
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
s
,

p rc
iec

tEX
CE

Ue
nc

e
B

e
a

l C
O

LV
AL

LW
AT

IO
N

S,
 re

c.
36

0.
3 

7T
h 

CO
UR

T 
SO

U
TH

F IR
M

IN
G

-W
A

, A
L 

35
22

2

' B
LU

FF
 S

PR
IN

G
S'

SIT
E N

O.
F 8

11
8

LO
T 

7,
 S

EC
-1

10
4)

42
3,

 T
O

W
t1

a6
R

 0
5 

14
31

81
-1-1

,
0 8

74
‘
.
 3

1 
W

ES
T,

E
SS

AN
C6

6 
C

O
U

N
TY

, F
IO

 R
C

A

CC
AY

6e
 

15
0

O
FE

CK
ED

 R
T.

 A
TI

L

A P
PR

O
VE

D:
 C

. I
IE

R

DA
TE

: 
AL

C
U

ST
 3

0.
 2

01
7

P2
P

 lC
8 

t:
 5

17
06

40

2 OF
 3

No. _l_
_2

3/
22

.
1

7
_

_
_

L
L

L
T

L
=

TA
p

yi



-0
00
0
O

1

I

Ag

5P
e 

gamy

S

2

O

(A)

.SDNIddS A
M
E
I
.
 

SPECFIC PURPOSE SURVEY PREPARED BY:

POINT TO POINT
LAND SURVEYORS
Business License Number: LB8148
1010 Pennsylvania Avenue
McDonough, GA 30253
(direct) 678.565.4440 (fax) 678.565.4497
(w) p2p1s.com

LV rhel o



   
Board of Adjustment   6. C.           
Meeting Date: 06/20/2018  
CASE: CU-2018-08
APPLICANT: Cynthia Mather, Agent for Ellis Stuart, Stuart Airplane

Services Inc., Owner 

ADDRESS: 5900 W Nine Mile Road 

PROPERTY REFERENCE NO.: 06-1S-31-4402-000-000  
ZONING DISTRICT: Com, Commercial  
FUTURE LAND USE: MU-S, Mixed-Use Suburban  
OVERLAY DISTRICT: AIPD 2 - NOLF 8 

SUBMISSION DATA:
REQUESTED CONDITIONAL USE:
Conditional use to allow automobile sales, used autos only.

RELEVANT AUTHORITY:
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section:3-2.10.c.2.b

b. Automobile sales, used autos only, excluding parcels fronting on any of the following
streets: Sorrento Road/Gulf Beach Highway/Barrancas Avenue (SR 292); Blue Angel
Parkway (SR 173); Pine Forest Road, south from Interstate 10 to State Road 173; Navy
Boulevard (SR 295 and US 98); and Scenic Highway (SR 10A and US 90). Additionally,
the parcel shall be no larger than one acre and provided with a permanent fence, wall, or
other structural barrier of sufficient height and mass along all road frontage to prevent
encroachment into the right-of way other that through approved site access.

CRITERIA: 
Land Development Code of Escambia County, Florida (Ordinance 96-3 as amended),
Section 2-6.4

CRITERION (a)
General compatibility.  The proposed use can be conducted and operated in a manner
that is compatible with adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Nine mile road is a minor arterial road that is heavily traveled.  Properties in the
immediate area support a mixture of commercial uses.  This site has been used for auto
sales for many years.  The proposed used automobile sales is compatible with the
adjacent properties and other properties in the immediate area.

CRITERION (b)



Facilities and services.  Public facilities and services, especially those with adopted
levels of service, will be available, will provide adequate capacity to serve the proposed
use consistent with capacity requirements.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
Public services and facilities are available as this site has been used for used
automobile sales in the past.  A site visit and aerial images reveal that this site has been
used in a commercial capacity in the past.  The applicant states that existing services
are available.  The proposed use will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review
process.

CRITERION (c)
On-site circulation.  Ingress to and egress from the site and its structures will be
sufficient, particularly regarding vehicle and pedestrian safety and convenience, efficient
traffic flow and control, on-site parking and loading, and emergency vehicle access.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The site ingress and egress will be evaluated during the Site Plan Review Process. 
Additionally, encroachment into the right-of-way with the provisions of the LDC will also
be reviewed accordingly.

CRITERION (d)
Nuisances and hazards. The scale, intensity, and operation of the use will not generate
unreasonable noise, glare, dust, smoke, odor, vibration, electrical interference, or other
nuisances or hazards for adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The site is surrounded by uses that are of similar intensity of the proposed use.  No
nuisances and hazards appear to effect the surrounding uses at this time.  The
avoidance of nuisances and hazards to the adjacent properties and properties in the
immediate area will be evaluated during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (e)
Solid waste.  All on site solid waste containers will be appropriately located for functional
access, limited off-site visibility and minimal odor and other nuisance impacts.

FINDINGS-OF-FACT
The applicant states that they will maintain continual use of the on-site ECUA dumpster
located on the property.  This will be further evaluated during the site plan review
process.

CRITERION (f)
Screening and buffering.  Where not otherwise required by the LDC, screening and
buffering will be provided if appropriate to the proposed use and site.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Screening and buffering to protect adjacent properties as required by the Land
Development Code (LDC) will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.



Development Code (LDC) will be addressed during the Site Plan Review process.

CRITERION (g)
Signs and lighting.  All exterior signs and lights, whether attached or freestanding, will
be compatible with adjoining properties and other properties in the immediate area,
especially regarding glare and traffic safety.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed signs and lights will be further evaluated during the Site Plan Review
Process.

CRITERION (h)
Site characteristics. The size, shape, location and topography of the site appear adequate
to accommodate the proposed use, including setbacks, intensity, bulk, height, open
space and aesthetic considerations .

FINDINGS OF FACT:
Based on the applicants request and the historic use of the site, it appears that the site
characteristics could accommodate the proposed use.  The site characteristics will be
further evaluated during the Site Plan Review Process.

CRITERION (i)
Use requirements. The proposed use complies with any additional conditional use
requirements of the applicable zoning district, use, or other provisions of the LDC.

FINDINGS OF FACT:
The proposed use will comply with additional conditional use requirements of the zoning
district and other provisions of the LDC.  As Stated in Section 3-2.10.c.2.b of the
Escambia County LDC, used automobile sales are allowed as a consitional us if the
parcel is no larger than one acre and provide a permanent fence, wall or other structural
barrier of sufficient height and mass along all road frontage to prevent encroachment into
the right-of-way other that through approved site access.  Applicant will only occupy one
acre per LDC regulations.  The barrier requirements will be reviewed during the Site
Plan Review Process.
 

STAFF FINDINGS
Staff finds that the proposed use for this parcel meets all of the conditional use criteria
requirements.  Upon conditional use approval, the project will be further evaluated
during the Site Plan Review Process for compliance with the Escambia County Land
Development Code.

BOA DECISION
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT FINDINGS

Attachments



Working Case File



CU-2018-08 



BL AKE

EVANCIR
B E

UL
A H

R D

B E
L L

E
PI

NE
S

L N

BE
LL

R I
DG

E
D R

TOW
E

R R IDGE RD

F O
XT

AI
L

LO
OP

P HE
LP

S
LN

FOXTAIL
LOOP

MOBILEHWY
FE

RL
ON

AV
E

SE

CURITY

PL
LU TO

O
L N

SW O RDFERN WAY

BR
ID

LE
W

OO
D 

RD

CASTLEB

E RR Y

BL
VD

DAHOO N DR

PILCHER
RD

F OR
EST

RID G ED
R

TW ENTY

O NEOAKS

DR

FRANK REEDER RD

INTERSTATE
10

ARC H

A
VE

W
IN

DY
 H

IL
L  

RD

HIL
REE LN

BOO
LN

EL
ER

AL
DR

W

A HOO
D R

BRIDLEWOOD
LN

JA
Y 

RD

ALD

E R

AV

E

BEUL AH CHURCH RD

WILD
ROSE LN

AN
GY

LA
W

AY

ALO
H A LN

TISDALE
LN

BRIDLE
PINES LN

MEADOWFIELDCIR

CATTLE
DR

HUNTI NGT O NC REEK BLV D

FOXTAILL OOP

DA
RL

EN
E

CI
R

REBELACRES LN

ARCH AV
E

SPIDERL ILY

W A Y

CHEST ERDR

W NINE
MIL E RD

REBEL
RD

SUWANEE RD

PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 1,600 3,200 4,800

Ft

CU-2018-08
LOCATION MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



Com

Com
HC/LI

LDR LDR

LDR

Com HC/LI

Com
Pub

MDR

Com
LDR

BLAKE EVAN CIR

BE
UL

AH
 R

D

AL LEGHENY
AV E

AL
LE

G H
EN

Y

AV
E

AR C H
AV E

WALTERFRANKLIN RDJO
HN

DA
VI

D 
DR

W N INE
MILE RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

CU-2018-08
500' RADIUS ZONING

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BE
UL

AH
RD

W NINE MILE RD



MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

MU-S

P

MU-S
MU-S

CC
MU-S

BLAKE EVAN CIR

BE
UL

AH
 R

D

AL LEGHENY
AV E

AL
LE

G H
EN

Y

AV
E

AR C H
AV E

WALTERFRANKLIN RDJO
HN

DA
VI

D 
DR

W N INE
MILE RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

CU-2018-08
FUTURE LAND USE

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BE
UL

AH
RD

W NINE MILE RD



BE
UL

AH
 R

D

W N INE MILE  RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 200 400 600

Ft

CU-2018-08
AERIAL MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer



AIPD 1

AIPD 2

AIPD 2 AIPD 1

BLAKE EVAN CIR

BE
UL

AH
 R

D

AL LEGHENY
AV E

AL
LE

G H
EN

Y

AV
E

AR C H
AV E

WALTERFRANKLIN RDJO
HN

DA
VI

D 
DR

W N INE
MILE RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD0 400 800 1,200

Ft

CU-2018-08
AIPD MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BE
UL

AH
RD

W NINE MILE RD



BLAKE EVAN CIR

BE
UL

AH
 R

D

AL LEGHENY
AV E

AL
LE

G H
EN

Y

AV
E

AR C H
AV E

WALTERFRANKLIN RDJO
HN

DA
VI

D 
DR

W N INE
MILE RD

PARCELS
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL
MINOR ARTERIAL
COLLECTOR
LOCAL ROAD
WETLANDS_20060 400 800 1,200

Ft

CU-2018-08
WETLANDS MAP

Planning and Zoning Dept.

This map
is provided for information 

purposes only. The data is not
guaranteed accurate or suitable
for any use other than that for 

which it was gathered.
Andrew Holmer

BE
UL

AH
RD

W NINE MILE RD



/to 5HI, f f^
Last Updated: 06/21/17

Escambia County Planning and Zoning
Development Services Department

3363 West Park Place

Pensacola, FL 32505

Phone: (850) 595-3475 • Fax: (850) 595-3481

http://mvescambia.com/business/ds

Board of Adjustment Application

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY - Case Number:^^^j_ Accepted by:^&^ BOA Meeting: 20lI %

Conditional Use Request for: Move existing used car dealership (5) 5900 W Nine Mile Rd.
102 feet from SE corner to SW corner.

Variance Request for:

1. Contact Information:

A. PropertyOwner/Applicant: Ellis Stuart, President Airplane Services, Inc. Owner

Mailing Address: 1817 Mineral Springs Rd. Jay, FL 32565

Business Phone: 850 675 5029 Cell: 850 380 7268

Email:

B. Authorized Agent (if applicable): Cynthia Mather

Mailing Address: 8640 Klondike Rd Pensacola, FL 32526

Business Phone: Cell: 850 377 9899

Email: whitesands3c@yahoo.com

Note: Owner must complete the attached Agent Affidavit. If there is more than one owner, each owner must

complete an Agent Affidavit. Application will be voided if changes to this application are found.

2. Property Information:

A. Existing Street Address: 5900 W. Nine Mile Rd Pensacola, FL 32526

Parcel ID (s): 061S314402000000

B. Total acreage of the subject property: 10-19

C. Existing Zoning: COM

FLU Category: MU-S

D. Is the subject property developed (if yes, explain): Yes. Used car dealership, mobile home

park. A sanitation lift station, metal building (car dealership current office) and fences.

E. Sanitary Sewer: _X Septic:


























	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Att1_Draft May 16, 2018 Board Of Adjustment Meeting Minutes
	V-2018-05
	Att1_Working Case File
	V-2018-05
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Application
	Letter of Request
	Timeline
	Land Use Certificate for Fence Installation

	CU-2018-07
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-07
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey

	CU-2018-08
	Att1_Working Case File
	CU-2018-08
	Location Map
	Zoning Map
	FLU Map
	Aerial Map
	AIPD Map
	Wetlands Map
	Application
	Proof of Ownership
	Boundary Survey
	Site plan


